Jeff Watson

From: Broadmoor Farms <jbrunson@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 10:54 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-14-00003 Valley Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff,

Bull Canal has reviewed and has no problem or additional comments with the attached BLA.
Thank you,

Jeff Brunson
Pres Bull Canal Company

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 10:30 AM

To: Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)

Cc: Holmstrom, Rick; jbrunson@elltel.net

Subject: BL-14-00003 Valley Land

BL-14-00005 Valley Land Hyperlink to On~Line File

Please review the attached Boundary Line Adjustment application for DOT and Bull Ditch Comments
ancl/ or requirements.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E]lens]aurg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



